From: Christopher Kinsler

To: AG Dave Yost; Carol Q"Brien; James Lowe

Subject: FW: Request Assistance of the Special Prosecutions Section
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 9:43:00 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Mr. Yost,

We have received a SP request from Cuyahoga County for a fatal OICI/QIS:

Agency: Cleveland Metropolitan Housing Authority
Officers: Ofc._and Sgt._
Deceased: Demond Eskridge age 42

Investigating Agency: Cleveland PD

Location: 3498 East 98" Street Cleveland

Officers were responding to a report that a man (Eskridge) was throwing objects (a bed frame, a
door, chairs) from the seventh floor balcony of the Union Square Housing Complex. Officers
struggled with Eskridge on scene and Eskridge reportedly bit an officers finger off. Officers fired at
least one shot, striking Eskridge. Eskridge was taken to a hospital and pronounced dead shortly
thereafter.

Regards

Chris

Christopher L. Kinsler

Assistant Section Chief, Special Prosecutions Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost

Office number: 614-466-2226

Cell number: 614-725-8805

Fax number: 855-326-1699
Christopher.Kinsler@OhioAGO.gov

* Please note that, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, the Ohio Attorney
General’s Special Prosecutions Section moved to a “remote work” status effective March 18, 2020. All
members of the section remain available remotely during normal business hours. Thank you for your patience.

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
telephone.

From: Info <Info@OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Special Prosecutions Request <SpecialProsecutionsRequest@OhioAGO.gov>
Subject: Request Assistance of the Special Prosecutions Section



RequestAssistanceOfTheSpecialProsecutionsSectionID: 304

Name: Michael C. O'Malley

Email address: vcostanzo@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us

County: Cuyahoga County

Requesting Authority: Prosecutor

Type of assistance you are requesting: Conflict

OtherType:

Details of the offense: This is the fatal officer UDF that happened yesterday, June 2, 2022 involving

two CMHA police officers P.O._and Sgt_ Deceased is Demond Eskridge 42.

Address is 3498 East 98th Street. CPD FIT team is investigating since the UDF happened in Cleveland
but involved another police agency

Name of the suspect(s): CMHA Police Officers P.O._ and Sgt_
What stage the case is in: Investigative

OtherStage:
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